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Plunkett, Robyn <Robyn.Plunkett@jemena.com.au>

Monday, 26 March 2012 1:54 PM

Chang Liu
From:
Sent:
Chang Liu
Four Points Hotel Extension

To:
Subject:
Thank you for sending through your intent of works near the Jemena gas main.

Afternoon Chang
On review of the drawing (220041-SK-S-009) we have found that all of your works will be on the
South Western side of the building and the gas mains are on the Eastern side if the building in Sussex

Street.
At this time we can not identify any impacts to the gas mains
Should you require any further information or wish to discuss at a later time, please don't hesitate to

contact me on 02 9397 9460.

B robyn.plunkett@jemena.com.au | /&

Robyn cFlunkett

=
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This is a confidential nessage intended for the naned recipient(s)

only. The contents herein are privileged to the sender and the

use thereof is restricted to the intended purpose.

received this e-mail in error, please do not use, disclose,
distribute, copy, print or relay on this email. |If receipt is
in error, please advise the sender by reply email. Thank you.
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Chang Liu

From: Angeloni, Sam <Sam.Angeloni@team.telstra.com>
Sent: Monday, 16 April 2012 2:34 PM

To: Chang Liu

Subject: RE: RE: Telstra

Chang,

That is correct, the “freeway telephone” relocation may also need to be co-ordinated with the RTA if required as
they maintain the services past the point where Telstra’s frame is shown on the DB4YD plan.

Sam Angeloni

Field consultant

Network Integrity

L9, 18 Smith St Parramatta NSW Australia
Sam.angel oni @team.tel stra.com

T +61 2 8851 2819 M +61 0417 290 932

IT'S HOW
WE CONNECT

Dial 1100 Before You Dig Network Integrity: Working with the civil construction industry to prevent damage to Telstra's

underground assets

This communication may contain confidential or copyright information of Telstra Corporation Limited (ABN 33 051 775 556). If you are not an
intended recipient, you must not keep, forward, copy, use, save or rely on this communication, and any such action is unauthorised and prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please reply to this email to notify the sender of its incorrect delivery, and then delete both it and
your reply.

From: Chang Liu [mailto:Chang.Liu@aurecongroup.com]
Sent: Monday, 16 April 2012 11:08 AM

To: Angeloni, Sam

Subject: FW: RE: Telstra

Sam

Thanks for the phone call earlier.

Just to summarise our discussion, Telstra does not have any Major cable routes affected by the proposed works for
the Four Points Hotel Redevelopment, i.e. the major routes along Sussex Street and Market Street, and that any
construction work must consider protecting these assets.

The mobile line that is impacted, (listed as “Telephone on freeway”) (which is indicated on the sketch issued to
Telstra SK-S-008) may be relocated if required, as it is a relatively simple task. The requirement to maintain this
service and the position to which this proposed relocation can be confirmed at later stage, if needed at all.

Is there anything else you would like to add?

Kind regards
Chang

Chang Liu BEng Civil Hons

Bridge Engineer, Transport Services - Aurecon
T +61 2 9465 5129 F +61 2 9465 5599

E chang.liu@aurecongroup.com




116 Military Rd Neutral Bay NSW 2089
PO Box 538 Neutral Bay 2089
aurecongroup.com

Please consider your environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Chang Liu

Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2012 6:25 PM
To: 'sam.angeloni@team.telstra.com'
Subject: RE: Telstra

Hi Sam

Just to get the ball rolling on this discussion, as you are aware we are proposing some footing that look like they will
clash with some Telstra assets (in particular the phone on the freeway), at this stage we only have indicative
locations but we are eager to get Tesltra’s input into what we need to do to proceed with the proposed relocation.

If you could get back to me when you get back from your break that would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks very much
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



Appendix B
Structure

eeeeeeeeeeeeeee




1 600-¥S-41S

[ASM] _ ONONIMv¥a |
SIN NV1d 400714 ANNOYO 43MO’1

ev 3iva
e ey 17 A—
T¥002¢

[ ______ON1D3ro¥d ____| NOISNYdX3 T oAt
T3.10H SINIOd ¥N04

103royd | aanoisaa |  Nmvia | a3AouddY ST1IV.L3ad NOISIASY | 3iva [A3u] INERE)



harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
FOUR POINTS HOTEL
EXPANSION

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
220041

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
LOWER GROUND FLOOR PLAN

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
NTS

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
STR-SK-009

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
1


T 0TO-MS-Y1S
I>m~_ |.OZ ONIMYYA
eV SIN NOISNILX3 400714 ANNOYD 3iva
[ “awos
e S T L G3AoNddY
70022

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
GROUND FLOOR EXTENsION

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
NTS

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
STR-SK-010

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
1


1 TT0-MS-41S

[ASM] _ ONONIMv¥a |
SIN SNOILYOI4IdOW 40014 ANNOYO ONILSIX3

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
EXISTING GROUND FLOOR MODIFICATIONS

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
NTS

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
STR-SK-011

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
1


1 ¢10-)MS-d1S

[ASM] _ ONONIMv¥a |
SIN T 133HS S1IvV13d 400714 ANNOYO

A aLva
o T —— 7 —
170022

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
GROUND FLOOR DETAILS SHEET 1

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
NTS

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
STR-SK-012

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
1


1 ET0-MS-dLS
(3] ononwvia |

ey SIN 2 133HS S1IV.L3d 400 T4 ANNOYD i

e [ Garomdav |
e 190022 L s 2o
[ oNliodrowd MR [______adioso
T310H SINIOd 4N04
[ posows | oaossa | wwwa Joamowsaw] swvisanoswasfawafaa]  inano]



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
GROUND FLOOR DETAILS SHEET 2

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
NTS

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
STR-SK-013

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
1


1 YT0-MS-d1S

[ASM] _ ONONIMv¥a |
SIN € 133HS S1Iv.13d 40014 ANNOYD

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
GROUND FLOOR DETAILS SHEET 3

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
NTS

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
STR-SK-014

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
1


1 STO-MS-d1S

[ASM] _ ONONIMv¥a |
SIN ¥ 133HS S1I¥.13d 40014 ANNOYD

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
GROUND FLOOR DETAILS SHEET 4

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
NTS

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
STR-SK-015

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
1


T 9T0-1S-41S
[hau |~ ovonvea |
\Wm/_\m = M._-H__,__>><mo § 133HS STIV.13d 40014 ANNOYD 1o
E ——— o S

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
GROUND FLOOR DETAILS SHEET 5

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
NTS

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
STR-SK-016

harley.trappitt
Typewritten Text
1




